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This is no attempt to include all the
known facts, but rather enough to
interest one who works or lives
in Allegheny, or has done so,
or whose ancestors did. A
few items were inserted
to add historicel
perspective
!
Ped

!




1740

1743

1755
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ALLLGHINY
is a Delawesre Indian word meaning
FATR WATHR

the first recorded inhabitant was Andrew
Lang, who, with two others cultivated
plots of ground at the base of Monument
Hill somewhere nesr the site of the Clark
Candy Co.

this Monument Hill was then known as Hog—
back Hill on account of its shape, but in
1827 it became known as Seminary Hill
because the first bullding which housed
the Western Theological Sewinary was
built tnereon.

in 1870 a Civil War Monument was erscied
on the hill and it btaus acquired toe name
of lonument Hill, and still has 1%,
although the Monument was removed in 1929
and re—erected in West Park nesr the

Penn Central tracks and the Y. Me Co A. at
North Avenue and Monterey Street.

from this sawme hill kids used to watch
tne Pittsburgh Pirates and later tThe
derunct Federal League ball games being
played on tne low-lands along the river
called Exposition Park. (see 1787, 1880,
and 1885.%

this Lang settlement was wiped out by the
Indians, wno although normally peaceful,
recented anyone being near the vantage
point on Smokey Island (see 1787) frouw
which they could look over the growing
community of Fort Duguesne (see 1755).

George Washington fell in the river near
where the 40th Street Bridge now stands.
It is, however, callied the Washington
Crossinz Bridge since he eventually got
across. His guide was Christopher Gist
who has a street near Mercy Hospitai
nained after hiwm
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Trench erected Fort Duquesne at the Forks
of the allegheny and lkonongahela nivers.

English General Braddock defeated Dy tne
French and Indians at Braddock's Fieid.

English General Forbes advanced towards

Fort Duguesne. french burned fort Duquesne
and abandoned the area. General PForones
occupied the Porks and built Fort Pitt
(Pittsburgh).

a James Boggs sebtled approximately st thne
same place es Lang had, staying until about
1765. Apparently there is no counection
between tnis Boggs and the Boggs of Boggs
and Buhl.

rittsburgh's population was 151.

wm, Fenn made a blanket settlement with
the Indians at Fort Stanwix (Rone, HNeYa)
for most of Southwest Pennsylvanisze

this treaty included the Allegheny site and
the land was offered to settlers at 20¢ an
acre. 420,00 would have bought the lana
wnich now comprises the park system
surrounding Allegheny Center.

the State of Virginia claimed this same and
more territory by Royal Charter and disputed
Pennts claim.

the “ar of The Revolution suspended the
dispute temporarily.

the Conbtinental Congress arbitrated a
settlesent which provided for running the
celebrated Mason-Dixon Line to the present
Southwest corner of Pennsylvanis and theunce
Morth to Lake hrie.

3,000 acres of this area were guomVimb to
fulfill land warrants wihich had been given
to Continental soldiers in lieu oI wages.
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1786
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this was called the RuShrVe TraCl ifrom whicn
Reserve Townsaip derives.

it started at Girty's Run (Millvale) and the
Allegheny River, down the North banks ol the
Allegheny and Ohio Rivers to Woods Run,

near the present Riverside YPenitentlary,
inland to about Perrysville Avenue and fast
8t, snd back to the starting point.

the first non-Indian child born in the aresa
later known as Allegheny City was Willilam
Robinsen, Jr., wno became the first kayor
in 1840. ‘

his fatner operated the Ferry Ifrom Allegheny
to Pittsburgh close by where the present
6th Street Bridge now stands.

the first newspwper west ol The Alleghenies
was published in rittsburgh - the Gazette,
still surviving as the Post-Gazetle.

the gtate of rFenunsylvania needed money to
pay its Continental war Debts and sutnor-
ized & town site to be surveyed in tnils
Reserve Tract.

the intention was to use this site for a
County Seat for a proposed Allegheny County
which was to be split from Westmoreland
County.

the site was then in Pitt Township of
Wwestmoreland Countye.

nowadays we think or Ola Allegheny as being
almost flat ana level except Tor konument
Hill. However, at the time the survey was
made in 1787, it was riddled with runs,
swaups, gullies and ponds.
two islands also lay between wonwnent Hill
and Pittsburgh.

1787 -

conte

b 1748

these two islands, later called Nelson's
and Kilbuck, have since been incorporated
into the Allegheny City mainland, Southwest
and Southeast of where Horne's Warehouse
stood on Shore (South) Avenue.

UHe New STADLUNM ls BEING BUILL THiuRw.

the name for shore Avenue was derived from
the fact that it occupied the land for the
road then along the mainland shore.

fExposition Park was located further Hast
at the corner of School (Scotland) Street
and Shore Avenue.

the man who mewe bhe survey took such a dim
view of the site thet he reported it as
being suitable “for residents of the

moon',

the area of the old town is the present
Allegheny Center, the part that was
surrounded by the former Union, Stockton,
Sherman, and liontgomery Avenues.

the parks were then known as the "Commons"
and were designed for common grazing for
the town inbabitant's cabttle and horses.

the aAllegheny Center perpetuates the word
“Commons'" by incorporating that word in
some of its new street names.

lots were sold at Public Auction. Hach
lot "IN" the town site included a larger
parcel of land "OUT" side the commons. The
"OUTY lots remained farws for many years.
For instance, a great deal of land west of
Sherman Avenue and North of MNorth Avenue
was not urbanized until after the Mexican
War. The street names in this srea point
this out - Buena Vista, Resaca, Taylor,
Palo Alto.
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1795

1796

1800
1803

1810

i

strenucus objection on the part of the
older and more populous Pittsburgh caused
the abandonment of the County Seat idez.
After alil, it was not fthen sultable for
building sites and there was no bridge at
that time. Moreover there was unot suflic—
ient foresight to vision its future
possibilities. That often happens.

only four Tamilies were reported living
on the tract.

liad Anthony Wayne camped here duling part
of his campaign to oust the lndians. He
was successful and ended all further
skirmishing.

Franklin Road was lsid out from pPittsburgh
te Lake Erie by way of Franklin, Fa. It
traversed the present Federual Street, the
Extension, parts ol Ferrysville Avenue, and
parts of 014 Hiway 19. It was primarily

a drover's road - used to drive cattle into
town. A short section of it Jjust beyond
Perrysville Avenue and kast btreet still
bears that name - graded accordingly.

tavern activity along this road was the
first sign of commerce in Allegheny. A
glass factory, a rope walk, and a plow-works
were next. The glass factory was built
opposite the head of Brunot's Island. A
ripple in the stream st this point is still
called: "Glass House Riffle',

population estimated 275 - mostly farmers.
first brick house built. It was for the
Robinsons (see 1785). It stood about
where the Martin Bldg. is todaye.

population about 450.

1811
1818

1819

§

river transport. tion started by steam boats.

first successful business enterprise - the
Irwin Rope Walk, opposite West Coummons,
between Ridge and Western Avenues. In a
long narrow building, ropes were made by
walking the cords the length of the bldg.,
and stranding them. The alley back of Bright-
on Rd. at this point is called Rope aAlley.

the original Pittsburgh Academy was organiged
in Pittsburgh in 1787, but in 1819 it was
chartered as Western University of Penna.,
and 40 acres of the Commons were donated to
the University. The Supreme Court inval-
idated the grant. The University then
stayed in Pittsburgh until 1892 when it was
movad to North Ave. and Buena Vista Street.

in 1890 the building was built and occupied
by the University (WUP) which now houses the
Protestant Orphansge on Perrysville Ave.
hetween Langley and University Avenues, near
the head of PBuena Vista Street.

adjacent to and behind this building was
where Frof. Langley had his Observatory and
Laboratory. Here he made his aero and wind
tunnel experiments with heavier than air
planes. (see 1896)

around the corner on Perrysville Avenue
Dr. John A. Brashear built his Astro-paysical
Instrument Pactory in 1875.

all these buildings sare still standing
except the 01ld Observatory, although in 1909
Western University became Pitt and moved

to Oakland in Pittsburgh.

the hill on which these buildings sbtand is
called Observatory Hill because the original
Allegheny Observatory, organized in 1859,
was built there.




1819 -~ it became psrt of the Western University in 1la28

the Borough sturted abt the bank or the

cont. 1899, cont. Allegheny fiver al last Lane (ladison ave.)
and continued North to about Bast Street,
— the name is also found on the Observatory then west avout where Hasley, Henderson, and
Hill Christian Church on Wilson Avenue Just Carrington are today, ending at Pasture Lane
a few blocks away. ! later called Irwin Ave., and now Brighton Rd.
1820 - population about &00. - South the line followed Pasture Lane to
# Water Lane (Wesbtern Ave.), West on water
~ the first bridge was built at a cost of Lane to Ferry Lane (Beaver ive.). amd South
$75,000.00. to the River., Near the bottom of Ferry

. o Lane was the landing Ior the Yest End Ferry.
- it joined Ffranklin Road (Federal 5t) with

St. Clair Street where the beautiful Sixth =~ Ste. Clares Convent snd Young Ladies wpewin-
Street now stands. : ary (4cademy) was built this year on wnat the
Nuns called kit. Alvernio but was later
1824 ~ the first newspeper published in Allegheny called Nunnery Hill. The school and a
was the Allegheny Democrat., dwelling which occupied the site later are
gone. A Housing rroject called Allegheny
1825 - construction started on the First Western Dwellings is there now and the Hill is known
Theological Seminary (Presbyterian) on what as Fine View, which it has. (see 13888).
1s now known as honument Hill (see 1740)
. 1829 - first fire engine bought - a hand pumper.
- it burned down and was rebuilt shortly after,
~ first boat arrived by way of the new
- General LaFayette was entertained at the Portage Canal.
home of Frances Preble Barlow, then located
at the corner of Stockton and West Diamond - North and South Canal Streets were the Tow
Streets, The site is now under the Nall Paths for the Canal between them. West
in Allegheny Center. Canal Street was the Tow Path for West side
, . ol the unloading basin, roughly abcut where
1827 - the First Western Penitentiary (House of the present #estinghouse Warehouse is
Correction) was built sboubt where the located at 209 West General Robinson St.
Aviary stands opposite Allegheny High
School. It was an Octogen shaped building * - during the week ending April 20, 1838 this
and was torn down when the present River-— basin unloaded 3,750,000 tons of freight.
side Penitentiary was finished in 1886, )
_ . . - - the first locomotive (the Salem) ror the
1828 ~ population about 1,000, O & P R R was brought over this Portage

Canal by barge frowm the East in 1850.
- about one third of the Reserve Tract was v 28LEC
incorporated as the Borough of Allegheny. - later the Fort Wayne Freight & Passenger
stations used the canal sibe at Federal St.

= John Irwin, the rope man, (see 1818) was
the first Burgess.
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population 2801 Ireemen and 8 slaves.

various societies met at a pbuilding called
the "Tewperance Ark', located at the corner
ol Ark & Whiston Ways, at the back of old
110 FZast Chio &5t., Tormerly the Cornish
Curtain Co.

one such soclety meeting there was called
the "Reformed Drunkerds of Baltimore'.

this ARK later housed what might have been
the first High School in the Third Ward. The
record reads: "for advanced boys under Prof.
Haton®.

the Orphan Society of Pittsvurgh & Allegheny
was organized by the Presbyterians on liont-
gomery Avenue, moved Lo Galveston & Ridge

in 1866 and to Observatory Hill in 1908.

the first Hay Scale and Welght House was
built at Federal Street & Ohio on the site
of the "Original Town Square', later known-
as Buhl Park.

laws passed providing for the first public
schools. They were rented rooms until 1844,

Freiheits Freund starbted publication here,
moving from Chambersburg, Fa.

second bridge built from Chestnut St. in
Allegheny to lMechanics (16th) in Pittsburgh.

third bridge built from Anderson St. in
Allegheny to Hand (9th) Ste in Pittsourgh.

population 10,000, ten times that of 1820.

incorporated as a city (3rd class) - Wm.
Robinson, Jr., first Mayor.

Charlotte Carr (Bengough) was born in
Allegheny and raised there,

L]

1840 -
cont.

1842 =

18435 -
1844 -~

1845 =

1846 =

while still 15, she got a job as type-setter
for the old Gazette and was successively
proof-resder, compositor, and telegraph
editor. She was the first professional
newspaper woman in the Pittsburgh district,
and antedated both Nellie Bly and Gertie
Gordon.

Stephen Foster lived on Union Avdnue, Just
above Stockton. Here at the age of 18

he wrobte his first published song - "Open
Thy Lattice,love", His father was liayor
of Allegheny at the time.

telegraphy became commercially possible.

first building definitely erected as a
public school - at Reedsdale & Scotland Sts.
in the 0l1ld first Ward. This Pirst Ward
was colloguially known Jjust as "The Ward".
To this day when the lieutenant is assigning
policemen to this point he simply says:
"Downn The Ward".

first slate roof in allegheny County was
put on the Penn Cotton Mill then on River
Ave. between Federal and Sandusky Streets.

Allegheny National Bank later known as
Allegheny Trust Co. grew out of the Alle-
gheny savings Fund Co. started this year.

John A. Roebling built the world's first
suspension bridge. It carried the Canal
Aqueduct (and barges) across the river

to Pittsburgh from near present liadison
Avenue and River Avenue.

Conrad Eberhardt started the Brewery on
Vinial Street, which ended up as the Hber-
hardt & Ober, affectionately known from
the B & O initiasls as the "harly & Often
Brewery".




1847

1848

1849

Voeghtly Church built. It is still
standing on East Ohio Street, opposite the
Sarah Heinz Community House,

first Allegheny City Water Works built on
River Avenue, East of the old Ellsworth
Fire Engine House. The building has been
torn down znd the site is known as "The
Water Works Parking Lot".

curiocus fact: the land was not then in the
City of Allegheny, but in a separate Borough
called Duguesne, (see 1868). There was no
connection but the name with the later Boro-
ough of Duquesne, up the Monongahela River.

Andrew Carnegie arrived in Allegheny at the
age of 13. He first lived on Kilbuck
(Hypolite St.,) and later on Reedsdale (Re-
becca)St., in an area at the base of lonu~-
ment Hill colloquially called "Barefoot
Square'. His first job was as a bobbin
boy in a cotbton mill at $1.50 a week.

Butler and Perrysville Flank Roads both
built. They were private toll roads.
toll houses remained for a long time.
one at Perrysville and Ivory Roads was a
tavern for years until it was torn down in
1964 to make way for a gas station.

Some
The

Charles Avery, wealthy Allegheny Philgnthrop-
ist and ¢ bolitionist, became a lay minister.
In this year he founded and gave the funds to
build and maintain the Allegheny Institute
and Mission Church on his property at Avery
& MNash Stse. His purpose was to educate and
train Negro youth. In 1858 the Charter

was amended to designate the “"Institute®

as AVERY COLLEGIH. A Hiway Msrker at Nash

& B. Ohio Sts. so identifies it. The
present structure was built in 1858, and it
is scheduled for demolition to make way for
a Hiway.,
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1850 -

1851 -

1852 -

1853 =

population 21,000,

the steam locomotive THis Salili (see 1829)
was thne first locomobtive to travel west of
Pittsburgh. It came over the 4illeghenies
by barge on the Fortage Canal for use by the
0 & P R R then under construction. It was
unloaded in the Allegheny bssin.

first public library started by Col. ainderson.

service started on the first steam railroad
above., Service was irow Allegheny to New

Brighton, later extended West. bervice to
and from Pittsburgh was by Omnibus.

there were five stations within the City:
terminal at Federal St., Superior, Woods
Run, Verner, and Jacks Run. No doubt some
trains also stopped at the old shops and
round house near (Columbus) California Ave.

the first Allegheny County Fair was held in
Allegheny. In addition to the usual home
and farm products, such as fruits, fancy
work, vegetables, cakes, and farw implements,
a numoer of odd items were exhibited, to wit:
patent leather, beaver hats, cuniumes, butting,
parlour stoves, omnibuses, metal coffins,
pigeons, screw mail axles, congealed waber,
burr smut macaine, oil cups, smootining irons,
nuo vorers, seea drillers, peunceansnip, and
extract ol cofflee, Truly a versustile
people and most of thece items were wade in
Adllegheny,

a prefabricated railroad stabion was built
in Allegheny for the above railroad and the
separate parts hauled by them to Enon
Valley where the sbtation was erected.,

street lighting started - gas, of course.
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first major effort at street grading and
paving - $200,000.00 spent.

railroad service extended to Pittsburgh.
Allegheny Observatory iAssociation organized
and the first Observatory built in 1860 back

of where the Protestant Orphanage stands be~
tween Langley & University on Perrysville.

e

first street car line started, called the
Pittsburgh, Allegheny, and lanchester, which
latter was a separate municipality at the
time. A map of 1872 shows a score of bldgs.
there which included: Locomotive Works,

Car Barns ( later called Car Houses and then
Bus Garages -~ recently torn down) St.Andrews
Courch, fpiscopal Church, Presbyterian
Church, LOOF Hall, Lutheran Church, Baptist
Church, Public School, and St. Joseph's old
Church. Most of these were torn down in 1962-
63=-64 to make way for the Chateau wWest
Development and a new Hiway.

- the old street cars had no heating and the
floors were strewn with straw to help keep
the Teet warm. Crews frequently wrapped
their feet in old burlap sacks like most
outside workers were still doing in 1900.
The sack effect was popular long ago.

the cars were drawn by horses whose tails
were docked for swank and efficiency and
were currently known as "Bob-tails', in the
same strain as kids laber on referred to the ;
electric street cars as "rail-grinders", %
police put into uniforms.
pepulation 28,000

big year - the Civil War started shortly
alter.

1861

1863

1864

1867

1868

§

Abraham Lincoln stopped off here on his way
to the inauguration, and made a brief
speech,

Home For The PFriendless started, later known
as Pressgley House, so named for the first
Presbyterian pastor in Allegheny. The
building we all knew was built in 1885.

the first steam operated fire engine bought.

the old Market House built. It didn't
look its age when torn down in 1965,

diagonally opposite was the 014 City Hall
and Jaill, which was torn down in 1937 to
provide space for the Buhl Planetarium.

First
under

National Bank of allegheny started
National Charter No. 198,

house numbering started bub not by blocks.
Sanltary Fair held, June 2nd to 18th, and
netted $363,000.00 for the subsistence and
hospitalization of Union Soldiers and their
dependents. Things were donated and sold
which could be "eaben, worn, sold, or were
curious to look at'. The buildings were
erected partly on Federal Street and partly
on the ground where the Buhl Planetarium

now stands. They were: HFloral Hall, )
Ladies Bazaar, Refectory (cnackery, we guess)
Exhibition Hall, Monitor Hall, and Mechanics
Hall,

lanchester and part of Troy Hill annexed.
National Ben Franklin Fire Ins. Co.started.
first electric fire alary system started,

free wall delivery started.




1868 -
cont.

1869 -

1870 -

1871 -

1872 -

the "Commons"” converted into the present
park system after ousting a lot of squatters.
1t was not until 1876 that real landscaping
began. Do any of those trees exist today?

Borough of Duquesne (see 1847), balance of
Troy Hill, Woodville (Bast St. area), and
Spring Garden annexed.

President Grant dedicated the Humbolt Lonu~—
ment in West Commons, opposite Resaca Pl.

last spike - a golden one - driven in the
first Continental Railway.

HoJoHeinZ, Bog%s &e Blml’ ’Wozwkingsmanis Baﬂk,
and Cecelia Maennerchor all started.

electric time started at Allegheny Observ-
atory. Regular systematic signals were
distributed to railroads and cities. Accur—
acy was mainta.uned by star observations, and
penduluus were activated and synghronized

by telegraphed impulses.

population 53,000,
Woods Run annexed,

full time paid firemaen commissioned,
Yolunteers disbanded.

the Old German iNational Bank Building built
on Bast Chio Street, opposite Bast Street.
It was of Iron Front construction.

one of the first two passenger elevators in
the Pittsburgh district was installed in the
six-story Semple Bldg., at the corner of
West Brie and Federal Sts. This bullding
was later the Kenyon Dept. store and when
the store burned down, the Kenyon Theatre
was erected on the site.

Sisters of The Good Shepherd built their
Building and started in business on Troy
Hill.

- e

1872

1874

1875

1876

1877

1879
1880

§

a map this date locates the "lMorgan House™
at Taylor Ave. and Brighton Road. 1ts ex—
act building date is not presently known.

It was a drover's Tavern (seel796). At the
side of the Tavern between Taylor % Eloise
the alley is still called Drovers Way. The
present name is "0ld Allegheny Tavern®.

two big calamities in one year. A disaster-
fire around Federal & Hemlock Stse. was
started by a fire cracker, and a flasih flood
(called a cloud burst then) in Butcher's

Run. 70 lives lost.

Tthe first organ donated by Andrew Carnegie
(then age 59% was given to the Church of

The New Jerusalem (Swedenborgian), which he
attended as a boy, and was &b one time the
bLibrarian. The organ is still in use and

is located in the church of this denominstion
at Sandusky & Parkhurst Streets.

Dr. Brashear's Astrophysical Instruuent
Factory built on Perrysville Avenue opposite
the head of Buensa Vista St. He lived next
door for years.
Ahlers Lumber Co. started.

the Chubby Fishing Club of Allegheny held
an oubing in licKkees Rocks.
Covered Union Bridge built at the Point.

first Exposition opened. First telephone
in Allegheny demonstrated there.

Mendel Hall bullt on East Ohioc Street,

population 78,000,




l881 -~

1882 -~

1880

first incline chartered, It was to operate
between Jacksonia & Perrysville Ave.
Although there is no record that the incline
was ever bulllt, Buena Vista Street from
Jacksonia to Perrysville indicabtes that it
might have been graded for that purpose.

electric arc lights were displayed at the
Bxposition.

to 1887 -~ an epidemic of fires was climaxed

by the burning of the Allegheny Tradesman's
Industrial Institute (the Exposition) lo-
cated at Shore Ave. & Cherry St. The lofty,
rambling frame structure made an excellent
target for the sparks from a fireworks dis—
play that followed a parade of G.A.R. vet-
erans who were celebrating at the HExposition
in October 1883,

the gay tinselled bootns, many filled with
combustible materials, the thousands of
yards of cotton bunting that hung from the
wooden rafters of lachinery and Floral
Halls, bthe polished wood floors = all these
united to treansform bthe Hxposition into a
raging inferno which soon menaced the entire
First dard.

before the fire was controlled there was a
loss of §275,000.00 - which was quite a sum
in those days.

the Lxposition was later rebuilt in Pittsuurg,
in 1885-6 on Duquesne VWay on the River Bank
at the Point. It was again rebuilt at the
Point after another fire there. The site

is now part of Foint Park.

the Shore Avenue site was later purchased by
the Pittsourgh Pirates Base Ball Club and
still called hxpo. Park.. The first Worldfs
Series was played there in 1903, and after
the Pirates moved to Forbes Field in 1905, it
was the home of the Federal League Club,

1885

. 1886

1887
1888

first police wagon purchased - horses, yes.
first commercial telephone installed by
Boggs & Buhl.

Riverside Penitentiary erected in Woods Run.

first coumercial use of electric arc light
in Allegheny in a store on kast Diamond Lt

Statue of Liberty unveiled in New York.
Teutonia maennerchor built the present bldg,

stones Irom the old Penitentiary were used
To build the retaining walls on Ferrysville
Ave. (see 1827).

the first electric street railway was the
Observatory Hill Passenger Railwsy - up
Federal Street and Perrysvilie Ave. to
Wilson Ave. It had an underground feeder,

electric technique was not sullic iently
advanced for the heavy grade and the systen
was abandoned but later perfected as a
trolley system in 1891,

Holmes Hall For Working Boys was built at
719 Brighton road, not far irom where John
Irwin had the Rope Walk. it is now a
Funeral rarlor.

the first incline to operate was the Troy
Hill starting just west of 1802 Rast Ohio St.
(Lembros Hotel) and ending opposite the 0ld
sngine House No. 11 at Lowrie and Ley Sts.
Inere is no evidence so fer that it was ever
on Ravine (mialto) obt., which was built for
a hog drive for quicxk transfer of hogs from
Herr's Island to the slaughter houses on
spring Garden Rd. An old map spells the
Island «s "Hares lsland",



1888 -~
cont.

1889 -

the second incline to operate was built
this sawe year on Nunnery Hill (now fine
View). It wes a curved one, and ante-
dated the curved incline on the Soutih Side,

it started in & building still standing on
the N.u., corner of Federal & Henderson Sts.
The wall on the North side oi Henderson
supported the tramways. At a point
approximately opposite where lower Landusky
St. dead ends on the South side of Hendepr-—
son, the incline curved lNorth and ended
diagonally opposite the old 12th ward
Lehool No. 2 at Catoma and keadvillie $ts,

this part of Nunnery Hill was known as
Ben Villa in 1852,

Eiffel Tower opened to public in Paris.

the Little Sisters of the Poor built their
building on Washington (Fressley St.) next
door to the Fressley House. ~They had
started in business in 1872 on Bighth st.
in Pittsburgh.

the third incline (the Ridgewood) was built
opposite Nevada $t. on Taggart st., to
Ridgewood St., crossing lrwin Ave. on a
wooden trestle, The trestle burned down
that same year and in 1890 the machinery
was transferred to Rreedtls (licCreery's)
Hill overlooking No. Charles 5tey 01 a
small plateau now known as Clifton Park
where Chatauqua St. dead ends on Irwin

Ave. Bxt. The owners built rows of houses
at tnis point to provide customers for the
Incline, It is reported to have operated
until 1905 when the car got away and
smashed into a house on No., Charles St.

the inmates of Western Penitentiary baked
over 1,000 loaves of bread for the victins
of tne Johnstown Flood.

1890 - Western University moved to Observatory
Hill (see 1819).

- Andrew Carnegie provided the funds KO@ the
Carnegie Free Library of Allegheny, fin-
ished this year and dedicated by President
Harrison. It took two and a half years
to build. Electric arc lights were used
on 90 foot poles by the contractor during
its construction. The back annex on
North Diamond Street was added in 1914,

- it was the third of the many libraries
given by lir. Carnegie, and this one com-
memorated the help given him as a boy by
Col. Anderson who lent him books (see 1850).

=~ the first library was given by lir. Cernegie
to his birthplace, Dunfermline, scotland.
This town was once the capitol of Scotland.

- the second one was a technical one, given
to the employees of the Edgar Thompson
Steel Works in Braddock. It was later
expanded to a Free Public Library.

- all the above antedated the Pittsburgh
Central Library.

- the Allegheny Library had its own separate
existence and endowment until 1959 when it
was absorbed into the Central Library Systerm,

~ the first successful electric street raile
way wes the Federal $t. & Pleasant Valley
Line (N. Charles St.) - on the level -
no hills,.

- Bureau of Electricity had already been es-
tablished,

- population 105,000.

= license for a one hnorse Wagon was $6.00 -
the driver was free.




1891 - electric arc street lights were being ex—
perimented with. First ones were on 60
to 90 foot poles.

~April 6th of this year Allegheny became a
City Second Class,

1880/1893 ~ the theory has been suggested that in
this period the burst of scientific and
industrial knowledge, the growth of stream-
lined processes, the reaay interchange of
parts, and the integration of Blast Furnace/
Bessemer/Open Hearth/Rolling lMills seeded a
prosperity flowering in many bebter class
buildings and houses.

- although many of these finer stores and
houses of this period have been torn down,
some still remain wonich exhibit a particular
style of architecture.

—- their features are: - high ceilings; -~ bay
windows; - windows with thick, decorated,
frequently arcned stone lintels drooping
down the sides; - bevelled, leaded, stained
glass or etched ornamentation in front doors,
transom, and lending windows; -~ carved stone
courses interlined with bricks; - three
dimensional brick patterns; - highly orna-
mented and carvad stone work; -= wall plaques;
- mansard roofs; = fret work and carved or
ornzmented columns on porches; - separate
entrances and quarters for servants; -~ the
whole works topped with spires, cupolas, and
turrets.

- of course, every house or building did not
have each and every item on tnis list but
there are quite a few still standing whicn
show enough of these features.

- some bear their building date - one such at
840 California Avenue, at 1319 Liverpool
Street, at 516 East Ohio Street, and the
0ld McKnight Hardware Building at 5z2
Federal Street - all do.

1880/1893 ~ three blocks on Cedar Avenue between

1893

Ohio and North Avenues show many interesting
examples of this period - each one seemingly
trying to oub-do those hard-by.

many may remember the house at 819 Sandusky
Street, or the old Relaince Realty Building
on lower Chestnut of. with its ox-head
plague (denoting a slaugnter house), and
how these and the others above mentioned
contrasted with those of the 1840/50 period
such as the two houses occupied for years
by the Parting Of The Ways Home and by the
Salvation Army at 206 and 216 Stockbton
Avenue at Union.

& house of the 1840/50 style is still
standing st the corner or lonterey and West
North Avenue, opposite the Y.M.C.A.

the panic (hard times, as they called it)
of 1895 appears to have wiped out a.most
all tendency to use, what seems to us now,
as fusty, solid gingerbread effects, but to
those who used them then, they were full of
stylish prestige and status.

bustles, full skirts, and leg-o-mutton
sleeves started to go out of style at this
time -« too expensive in both material and
workmanship.

the heights of monuments in the ceuwmeteries
also started to be designed lower, except
for those already arranged for by wills.

the Falace was the first air conditioned
theatre in Allegheny on lower federal

ot. near the present Sixth Street Bridge.
The builder Sam little, connected a flue to
an adjacent ice-house and blew the cool air
into the theatre by a fan driven by one of
newly perfected Westinghouse mobors.

the theztre burned down in 1894 and was nob
rebuilt,




1893 -~
cont.
1894 -

1895 -~

L8956 -

1897 -

the illegheny River was trozen over solid.

the building was oullt whicn is presently
occupied by the Irwin Avenue sub-station

ol the Duquesne Light Co., at 828 Brocket
Way, 1/2 block west oi the 0ld Allegheny
Tavern. 1t is of unusual construction

in Allegheny in that the front is butressed
by walls thicker at grade level than at the
top. They taper gracefully upwards to

the coping course.
Hotel Kenyon builtb. Torn down 1966,
Allegheny Country Club was organized. It
occupied most of the area now bounded by
Benton, California, Wyndaurst, Cambronne,
and Brighton Road, although tuere were a Lew
houses on the tract. The Club House is
still sbanding at 3810 Caelifornia Avenue,
corner ol Benton. The Club moved in 1902
to watson Road, sewickley.

old Fifth ward Manual Training ("Trade")
School built, corner of ldannattan & Page
Streets, It was the first "Trade" school
in the Pittsburgh District, and possibly
in the State.

first air flight by Prof. Langley's pilote
less heavier-than-air plane from southern
slope of Observ.tory Hill (see 1819), One
of his models was flown by Glenn Curtis in
1914 after a modern engine was installed.

at a cost of

Allegheny Post Office built
The walls were

$275,000.00 including site.
panelled in birds eye maple and the dome
was covered with solid gold lear. It has
been abandoned as a post office, and is
being considered by the Pittsburgh History
and Landmarks Foundation for a museum. Two
of the statues from the demolished Pitts-
burgh Post Office have found a resting
place nearby.

1898 « Battleship Maine wss sunk in Havana Harbor.

1899

1900
1901

1803
1904
1907

H

A flag officer, Lt. . W. Jenkins from
Allegheny was one or tnose killed. four
items were removed frow the wreck wnen it
was raised in 1911, One itew was sent to
West Point Acadeny, one itew was sent to
Annopolis Academy, and the other two - a
torpedo tube and a wuzzle plate are now at
rest in a decorous piot in west Fark,
slightly “vuth West of the RBRird Aviary,
and near tne Lake presently bein, oullt

in West Fark. Kids love to play tnere,
sliding in sand out of the torpedo tube.

Pittsburgh-Xenia Sewinary opuilt on hortn AVe,
at Buena Vista Street. It was demolished
in 1966 aud the ceminary facilities combined
with those on Highland Avenue iorth.

population 129,000,

funersl train vearing the LOUY 0L assuasge-
inated rresident kenlnley passea tnrougn
Allegheny, masaing thousancs of coins which
hada been placed on the tracks, tnen at grade
level. No fatalities.

Latimer School dedicated in che old Third
#ard, and later becaie an experimental
Junior Hign school, the first in Lae Fitte-—
burgh District, ana bossibly the first such
in The United States.

first world's Series (see 1740 anu 188%).

York Hotel built. Torn down in 1966,

ena or the wrangling, thsv started back in
1846, Pittsburgh, the lurger CLly,

annexed itseli to Allegneny oy outvoting

the swaller city, ena retuined its own NELE .
The last Mayor was Charles i. dirscnler,
wnose grancson is President or the rrovident
Irust Co.




The beautifully landscaped plot opposite the 014
liarket House, the Allegheny Library, and the Buhl
Planetarium was last known as Buhl Park. It was
originally Haymarket Square,but afterwards it had
a very ornate fountain and was called "Ober Park!
after the donor of the fountain, the Ober part of
Eberhardt & Ober. In this Buhl Park was a small
marker reading: "To Mark The Site Of Ye 014 Town
Hall of Allegheny Town'". This area is planned
for remodeling into a reflecting pool for the new
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We are grateful to the following orgar-
izations and services whose records and
staff helped +to make possible whatever
accuracy this history has, and +to make
its compilation an enduring pleasure:

Allegheny Centennial Committee,
Carnegie Institute of Pittsourgh,
Carnegie Library of Allegheny,
Carnegie Library of Pittsburgh,
Historical Society of Western
Pennsylvania,
Pennsylvania Historical and liu-
seum Commission,
Pittsburgh Board of Education,
Pittsburgh History and Landmarks
Foundation, and
Western Pennsylvania Research and
Historical Society.




EPLIAPH

T0O
OLD
ALLaGHRBNY CITY

In this town were men, and women, snd children,
not all known to fame, or
. not all rich in worldly goods,
but rich in ideas, talent, imagination, and love,
that they shared with their neighbors,
and with all the world.
Here, they once livea, they played,
they worked, they worshipped.

~__ Here, O Reader, stand you:
~THE WORLD WAITS FOR WH%T YOU, TGO, CAN GIVwm %

tees

&

1758

The Allegheny City sSociety was chartered in 1945.
lts purpose: to perpetuate the history and social
Allegheny City life; +to prowote Iriendsnip among
the members; to hold meetings for <fellowship;
to recelve and transmit informetion and reports
relative To any interest fLor Allegheny City; to
support eiforts to preserve the "Commons', onu -
ments, and Landmarks; and to help in every way
possible to revive tane besuly and graundeur which

was once known as

Allegheny City.

®

lMembership is freely proifered and
anyone interested will be accepted

206 @8

Address all correspondence to:
Allegheny City wociety,
5510 Gerber Ave.,
" Pittsoburgh, Pa.,
152 12.

Compiled Lor: The Allegheny City Socieby by
Adrien J. Briggs in 1956 and revised 19008
oy the compiler with the kind assistance ol
krs.hartha . O'licore and kr. John Douglas.

This booklet was priated anc pound in 1969 by:

Don Kuhl Printing Co.
1618 Howard Street
Pgh., Pa. 15212

Phone 323-0676




Allegheny City Society ~ List of past and present members.

Walter E. Ahlers
Frederick L. Alken
John M. Allen

Miss Marggret H, Allen
lirs. P. Laird Auchmuty

Miss Elizabeth C. Baer
Miss Ruth I. Baer
Alfred B. Bailey

Mrs. A. E. Bailey

Mrs. Horasce F. Baker
Mrs. Della Bartholomew
Joseph L. Bash

Mrs. Oscar L. Bauer
Mrs. Grace Bauman

We M. Bausch

Re BE. Beddow

Mrs. We We Bell, Jr.
Wm. Benswanger

Lo He Bergman

Paul J. Bergnan

Ce he Bigley

lirs. Irene S. Blazier
Mrs., Elizabeth H. Blind
lirs. Ama RBelle Boley
Mrse. We S« Bowser

Mrs. Mary Louise Boyd
Ee. Reo Braun, Jr.
Howard ll. Braun
Albert H. Braun
William P. Braun
Adrian J. Briggs

lirs, Alan Bright

Miss Marion L. Browu
Homer D. Burey

Robert D. Christie
lirs., J. Smith Christy
George A. Cochrane
John Counway

Lewis D. Cooner
Patrick J. Corr

John W. Cost
Miss Mabel 8.
Robert G. Culp

Counsel

Mrs, Minnie Burns Daly
Adam E. Daum

Rev, Ed. 4. Daum
Francis E. Deer

Hon. Hermar D. Denny
Miss Nelle Distler
Christopher Dorsey
James A. Dorsey
William W. Dorsey
John Douglas

Mrs. J. A. Dorsey

Wilbur C. Douglass
Mrs., Charles S. Doyle
Levi Bird Duff

Miss Della Eades
Edward M. Ebbert

Mrs. C. Rebert Ege
Miss Clara M. Eltor
Herry 5. Elwell

Paul F. Eshelman

Mrs. Jellie Bvans
Miss Anita Eckert
Murray Hahnsbock

Mrs. Reymond W. Falck
Richard G. Ferguson
Mrs. Mary Y. Pields
rs, J. Fo Fife

Mise Marie L. Fischer
Peter F. Flaherty
Mark A. Follanshee
Mrs. Margaret Forsberg
Je Clifford Franz

Earl B. Gallagher
James F. Gallagher
Mrs. Eva Bdith Garvett
Mrs. Marie Gess

Rev. Psaul MeB. Gillis
Mrs. Hannsh Glaser -
Louis E. Goehring

Mrs. Redmond J. Grace
Miss Beatrice Grater
Byron Grater

David Clarke Greene
Wm. J. Groff

Dr. Arthur A. Grubbs
Mrs. Mabel Grubbs

Miss Edna E. Hagmaier
Ralph W. Harbison

Ray W. Harris

Walter Hasley

Mrs. Hilda Heard

Joseph H. Heckel

Ray L. Heddaeus

Mrs. Ray L. Hedddeus
Henry ¢, Herchenroether
Mrs, Alice r. Heer
Leslie W. Herdt

Mrs. Grace Herdt

lirs. Bertha Hermely
lirss Ae Co Hirsch
Wallace V. Hite

B, F. Hoffman

Mrs. Ottilie Hock

Mrs. Mary Anon Hollinger

Wm. 8. Holmes

Harold Holt

Fo Je Holub

Ce Russell Hornish

Urs. George Huff

Mes. Ruth Ogilvie Hughes
Dr. A. F. T, Huston

He P. Hutchinson, Sr.
John He Irwin

Dr. Anna K. Jaanieson
John R. Jamieson

Dr. D. 1. Jamison

liiss Mabel I. Jarvis
lirs, Margt. Jane Johnson
Harry R. Johuson

Mrs. Anns Roe Jones
Mrs., Bstelle G. Jones
Henry W, Jones

Lt. John #. Joyce

Wm. J. Keppel

Mrs. Cornelie L. Kaufman
lirs, Edith A. Kerr

R B. Kigd

Lewis Kiefer

Mrs. Florence Kinley
Miss Jane C. Kirker
Mrs. Sarah Kirkpatrick
Mrs. Idsa M. Kline
Richard W. Kreis

Mrs. Bmma Kroeck

Mrs. Agnes Lacey
Oliver H. Langhans
Mrs. Betty M. Life
Bmil Limbach

Seml. J. Little
Hemilton Lyon

Miss Frances T. Maginn
Elmer H. Maier

Harry R. hamel

F. Jo Masirovits

Mrs, Florence lMasirovits
Frederick P. Mayer

lirs. Anns M. Means

Mrs. Curtis ¢, Mechling
lirs. Mary C. Mendel
Bruno §. Merker

Hon., John L. Miller

JHon. Harry i. hMontgomery

Mrs. John L. Morgan
Wme Geo Morrison

Mrs. Walter S. Muckle
Jos. Te Murphy
George J. Michel

v

Allegheny City Soclety - List of past and present members.

Homer E. McCarthy
Gertrude McClintock
MeClure

Mirs.

Miss Bess V.

Mrs. Alex NMcCullough
Charles J. lchermott
Samuel F. kicKelvey
Miss Mildred McKenna
Hon. Wm., H. McNaugher
MeWilliams

Mre. Jd. B

John J4. Nagle
Miss Irene L. Nicklss

Bdward C.
lirs.
Hon.

Nied N
Helen E. Ni@d.;
Clarence B.

Kixon

Vrg. Ludmilla A, Novy
Frank A. Ogilvie
David M. Oglivie
Mrs, Frank A. Ogilvi
Asron Olbum
Mrs. Martha O'Moore

Mrs., Lillie M. Persinger
Albertine Petaold

Mrs.
Herbert T.

Mrs. Armabelle Phillips
John H. Phillips
Laurence Plowers

Mrs. Belle Bigley Prince

Charles P,

Plfabe

Read

Sidney Reinwasser
Louls J. Reizenstein

Edwin Richardson

 Roscoe Richardson

Mrs., He D Riddle
Wme Wo Rimmel
Frank X. Roche
Joseph H., Holl
Ray Rowbottom
dMrs. Florence M. Saddler
H. Ralph Sauers

Miss Mary Marg. Sauers
. V. Schaefer

Mrs. Elsie Schaffer
Raymond Schaper

Mrs. Raymond Schaper

. C. Schneilder

Reuben Schoenberger
Miss Bessie W. Schoener
Wm. T. Schoyer

Mrs, Louise E. Schuljsak
Stephen J. Schuljak
Charles Schwab

J. Ben Schwab

Jo Se Schweininger
Wiss A. Regina pexton
J, Vincent Sexton
Herbert A. Sheriff

Mrs. B, B, Shryock
Alfred H. Slack

Mrs. Blma Swmith

Mrs. Estelle Smythe
Mrs, M. Dale Snider

i, S, Sonnett

Mrs. Marie B. Stacy
Mrs. Harry D. Steck
Mrs. C. W. Staiger

Clarence W. Staiger
Mrs. Bdith 8. Stewart
Julius J. Strba

liss Luella M. Swaney

liiss Mary Esther Taggart

Mrs. stella Tegtmeyer

Richard L. Thomas

Mrs. Ruth L. Thompson
Fred Thornton
rs. Florence B. Turner

John J. Vaughan

Mrs. Marie J. M. Wagner
Nathan Waters, Sr.

Je Sherman Weaver
Gerald R. Wickerham
Harry Wenzel

Byron Williams

Gilmore Williams

Jos, B, Williams

Re Gordon Williams
Robert C. Wilson

We Lie 5o Wilson

Harry C. Workmaster
Mrs. Nell H, Workmaster

Mrs. Georgla W. Young

Miss Ida F. Zinuser
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